


From: Jennie Dennett
To: Stephanie Gardner
Subject: FW: Fonroche Solar Lighting - COI
Date: Tuesday, July 1, 2025 3:11:36 PM
Attachments: CityofHollywood_W39332997[1].pdf

Hi Stephanie,
 
This is a new vendor, please save this email/approval as a PO will be requested soon, after
signatures have been completed in Docusign.
Thanks,
Jennie
 

Jennie Dennett
Administrative Assistant I
Public Works

Email: JDENNETT@hollywoodfl.org
Telephone: 754-329-0506

From: Betzaida Cambero <bcambero@HollywoodFL.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 1, 2025 2:53 PM
To: Jennie Dennett <JDENNETT@hollywoodfl.org>
Cc: Robert Delorimiere <RDELORIMIERE@hollywoodfl.org>; Certificate of Insurance
<COI@hollywoodfl.org>
Subject: Fw: Fonroche Solar Lighting - COI

 
Acceptable.
 
 
Betzaida Cambero
Risk Management Analyst
Office of Human Resources | HR Career Development and Training

P.O. Box 229045
Hollywood, FL 33022

Email: bcambero@HollywoodFL.org
Telephone: 954-921-3639

www.HollywoodFL.org
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SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.


INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE


INSURER F :


INSURER E :


INSURER D :


INSURER C :


INSURER B :


INSURER A :


NAIC #


NAME:
CONTACT


(A/C, No):
FAX


E-MAIL
ADDRESS:


PRODUCER


(A/C, No, Ext):
PHONE


INSURED


REVISION NUMBER:CERTIFICATE NUMBER:COVERAGES


IMPORTANT:  If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement.  A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).


THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW.  THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.
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AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE


ACORD 25 (2016/03)


© 1988-2016 ACORD CORPORATION.  All rights reserved.


CERTIFICATE HOLDER


The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD


HIRED
AUTOS ONLY


Willis Towers Watson Midwest, Inc.
c/o 26 Century Blvd
P.O. Box 305191
Nashville, TN   372305191  USA


Fonroche Lighting America Inc.
2224 SE Loop 820,
Building C Campus Industrial Park,
Fort Worth, TX 76140


City of Hollywood� is included as an Additional Insured as respects to General Liability and Auto Liability.


Waiver of Subrogation applies in favor of City of Hollywood� with respects to Workers Compensation as permitted by
law.


City of Hollywood
Public Works
1600 S. Park Rd
Hollywood, FL 33021
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Banner

Notice: Florida has a broad public records law. All correspondence sent to the City of Hollywood via e-
mail may be subject to disclosure as a matter of public record.

 

From: Jennie Dennett <JDENNETT@hollywoodfl.org>
Sent: Thursday, June 26, 2025 11:18 AM
To: Certificate of Insurance <COI@hollywoodfl.org>
Cc: Robert Delorimiere <RDELORIMIERE@hollywoodfl.org>
Subject: Fonroche Solar Lighting - COI

 

Good morning,

Please review the COI

Vendor will be providing solar lighting throughout the city of Hollywood.

Thanks,

Jennie

 
Jennie Dennett
Administrative Assistant I
Public Works

P.O. Box 229045
Hollywood, FL 33022

Email: JDENNETT@hollywoodfl.org
Telephone: 754-329-0506

www.HollywoodFL.org
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